CEO/LPI/LHO Report January 2021

CEOQ:

Permit# 2021-02 321 Waterman's Beach Rd- Building Application
Permit#2021-05 186 Atlantic Quarry Rd- Building Application
Permit#2021-03 19 Rockledge Rd- Building Application
Permit#2021-04 4 Patten Point Rd- Deck

Permit#2021-07 51 Tyler Dr- Shed

CEO Complaint Followup:

Solar Farm- CEO Reached out to South Thomaston Solar, LLC. to follow up on multiple
complaints about a solar farm has been advertised for construction in South Thomaston Tax
map 12 Lot 7-1 . No permit has been submitted to the town as of yet, during a phone
conversation with the representative from South Thomaston Solar, LLC. they stated that they
were waiting on getting started on the state permitting fee prior to filing with the town for
approval, but expect to file with th town within the next 60 days. CEO collaborated about the
appropriate steps to take in regards to permitting, planning board, and public hearing

LPI:
Permit# 2021-01 26 Natty Cove Rd- Internal Plumbing Permit

Permit#2021-06 24 Red Oak- Replacement Leach Field

LHO:
COVID-19 meetings followed.



